
From: Bobby Suluk
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: 3BC-AHI---- New Application- Axel Heiberg Island Nunavut - Marie-Claude Williamson
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 1:58:16 PM

Good day,
 
We have contacted the applicant, and waiting for a response. We will cc NWB as soon as
conformity is completed.
 
Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 2:53 PM
To: 'Bobby Suluk'
Subject: RE: 3BC-AHI---- New Application- Axel Heiberg Island Nunavut - Marie-Claude Williamson
 
Good afternoon Bobby – please provide conformity letter for 3BC-AHI----.  Our admin clerk has
advised that this has not been received.
Regards,
 

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 10:24 AM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: Brian Aglukark; 'Tommy Owlijoot'
Subject: RE: 3BC-AHI---- New Application- Axel Heiberg Island Nunavut - Marie-Claude Williamson
 
This application was reviewed under NRI 020384N-A, and conformed June 18/08. A copy of the
conformity letter will be faxed to NWB.
 
Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 3:19 PM
To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot 
Subject: 3BC-AHI---- New Application- Axel Heiberg Island Nunavut - Marie-Claude Williamson
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon NPC – I am unable to locate a conformity review for the above file.  Please provide
our office with a copy.  In correspondence from NIRB they have indicated that they received a

mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca


positive conformity from NPC on June 18, 2008.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


